Aernal Facilities Limited

R F System Engineering. Acrial House,

Radio Site Engincening. Asheridge Road,

Tel: +44(0)1494 777000 Chesham, Buckinghamshire,
Fax: +44(0)1494 777002 England, HPS 2QD

22" October, 2003

TRL Compliance Services Ltd
Long Green

Forthampton

Gloucester

GL1940QH

UK

RE: FCC Labelling Requirements
FCC ID: NEOS50-0637Serics

To Whom It May Concem:

Please be advised that the manufacturer will ensure that the above-referenced model will be manufactured
in accordance with the FCC Rules and Regulations.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Yours faithfully

For and on behalf
Acnal Facilities Limited )
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Peter L Bradfield
Semor Systems Engineer

Regiswerod Office: Aerul Howe, Adhenifige Road, Cheslum, Bucksglanshine, HPS 200 Englasd Regasderad No. 4097308 (Eaglind)
waow anrialfaciliting. com





